Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:00:09 PM

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 7:59:54 AM

To: Travis Siewert

Cc: Ralph Ashworth

Subject: ECP - CSAPR and MATS

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Environmental Compliance Update - 1-20-12.ppt§;

Attached is a PowerPoint prepared by Eric Robeson on the ECP. Please calculate the member rate
impact when fully implemented, 2016, with and without the smelters, with and without the ECP.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com
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Environmental Compliance Update



Eric Robeson

January 19, 2012













Recommendations

from Sargent & Lundy Study

Replace FGD at Wilson

Install SCR at one Green unit

Upgrade fans at HMPL and install additional FGD recycle pumps

Install low NOx burners at HMPL and Wilson

Convert Reid to natural gas







CSAPR Update

On December 30, the DC Court of Appeals issued a stay regarding CSAPR

Compliance has been suspended pending resolution of this action

Probable outcome will be a one year delay in implementation

Until this is resolved, all utilities must continue to comply with CAIR, which was the air regulation prior to CSAPR

Big Rivers should be in CAIR compliance with minimal NOx allowance purchases for 2012







MATS    Mercury and Air Toxics Standard

Regulations issued in December 

Emissions rates limits instead of total emissions (allowances)

2015 compliance date with 1 year extension likely

Activated Carbon Injection required at all plants

Precipitator upgrades with dry sorbent injection possible at all plants

Subject to litigation as well







CSAPR & MATS Cost Update - Capital







CSAPR & MATS Cost Update – O&M







Alternatives

Reduce generation and buy purchased power

Install SNCR at Coleman and Green Units and replace burners at Coleman

Estimated cost of $28M

Convert Green Units to Natural Gas

Estimated $25M each vs $75M SCR each

MWH cost goes from $30 to $50

Complies with future HAPS/MACT and CCR regulations

Buy NOx Allowances instead of SCR 

Market needs to develop

Cannot exceed 18% variability limit of allowances







Time Line
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Project'12'13'14'15Total


Wilson FGD5            30          50          15          100       


Green SCR5            50          20          -             75          


HMPL Fan Upgrades2            6            -             -             8            


Reid Conversion2            -             -             -             2            


Total14       86       70       15       185    


Station'12'13'14'15Total


Coleman-           -           3.5        10.0      13.5      


Wilson-           -           1.0        4.0        5.0        


Green-           -           1.0        8.0        9.0        


HMPL -           -           -           1.0        1.0        


Total-        -        5.5     23.0   28.5   


'12'13'14'15Total


Total14.0   86.0   75.5   38.0   213.5 


CSAPR CAPITAL EXPENSE ESTIMATES ($ Millions)


MATS CAPITAL EXPENSE ESTIMATES ($ Millions)


Activated Carbon Injection and Particulate Monitors


Overall - CSAPR & MATS CAPITAL EXPENSE ($ Millions)


Assumes no additional particulate compliance measures required






Project$ (Millions)Comment


Wilson FGD0.70                


Green SCR1.50                additional 4 personnel


HMPL Fan Upgrades0.75                


Reid Conversion-                   


Total2.95                


Station$ (Millions)Comment


Coleman2.55                


Wilson2.20                


Green2.40                


HMPL 0.08                


Total7.23                


Total10.18$ (Millions)


CSAPR O&M EXPENSE


MATS O&M EXPENSE


Activated Carbon Injection and Particulate Monitors


OVERALL CSAPR & MATS O&M EXPENSE


Assume no additional particulate compliance measures required






April 2012

October 2012

January 2013
July 2013
January 2015

File Environmental Compliance Plan, CPCN
and Revised Environmental Surcharge

Release A/E to develop RFP’s

PSC Approval
Notice to proceed to vendors

Vendor procurement begins
Construction begins

Wilson FGD in service











